SIR ELIJAH IMPEY. é9

the motives, Lecaufe I thought it my duty;
but 1 think it neceflary, for my own cha-
ra&er, to declare, that I had the orders of
my Juperiors to employ this man. He ne-
ver was, in any period of my life, in my
friendfhip or confidence; never.

Quefl. Did you, dire@ly or indire@ly,
countsnance or forward the proficution againft
Maha Rajah Nundocomar?

Anf. Inever did; T have been on my
guard ; I have carefully avoided every cir-
cumflance which might appear to he an in-
terference in that profecution,

Quefl. At what time did you employ him
particulariy ?

An/. 1t was about the removal of Maho-
med Reza Cawn, and the making new ar-
rangements. His intereft and inclination
were contrary to Mahomed Reza Cawn's,
and he was thought fitteft to deftroy the in-
fluence of Mahomed Reza Cawn, till the
new arrangements fhould be confirmed.

It was in evidence at the trial, that Mr. vide App.

Palk, judge of the Adaulut, had con-1l. No.18.
Evidence of

fined him. It was notorious that Mr 3 porer,

Counfel for
the prifoner, who fully corroborates this part of the defence, and
proves more than Sir Elijah afferts. He proves an intention to com-
mence the criminal profecution long before the Supreme Court was
eltablifhed. Applications to him for the purpole immediately on his
arrival, before Nundocomar had preferred any accuofation, and accounts
for the profecution not having becn commenced befare.

Fs Haftings
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T’f}?’d" Haflings had ordered him to be releafed :
wa glvcn

through Mr. 1 his of itfelf was fufficient :o prevent any
Alderfey,  native inhabitant of Calcutta from com-
thena mem- . . i i
ber of the Mencing a profecution againft him, for
Council,Mr. there was then no other criminal court at
i{i;ﬁ;:,%"be_ refort to but that in which Mr. Haftings
ing then ab- prefided. It was in evidence alfo, that the
Ef;i from  profecutor had it nof in bis power to com-
‘8 mence a criminal fuit, even in the court
in which Mr. Haftings preficed, or in any
other court, before the time at which the
indiétent was aclually preferred; for the
Sorged inflrument was depofited in the
mayor’s court, and could not be procured
from thence: It was not reftored to the
party intitled to it till after the records and
_ papers of the mayor’s court had been de-
}!'de Mr. _livered over to the Supreme Court. One
arrer’s evi- A : =
gence of in- main caufe afligned for ereéing the Su-
1;";3"“. in  preme Court, was, that the Company’s fer-
Con hav- vants either prefided in, or could influ-
ing prevent- ence, the other courts. The Supreme
ed this P Court, the only court where Mr, Haftings's
App. 11I.  influence could not extend, fat for the firft
?:’-‘-Page time towards the end of O&ober 1774.
e In June 1775, at the firft effe&ive court of
.oyer and terminer and gaol delivery held
by that court, the indi¢tment was pre-
Mr. Farrer’s ferred and tried. That the endeavouring
;‘;:ﬂi:“,feps to procure the papers from the mayor's court
had been  was intended as ‘¢ @ flep taken” towards

taken. Ibidi 5 criminal profecution, before Nundocomar
became
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became the accufer of Mr. Haftings, 1 have The profe-

. - cutor could
no evidence to prove; but that no effi&ual |y obeain
fleps could have been taken I have given the forged
fatisfatory proof. As there had been no‘t;‘l?’:;’;“‘
delay in the profecution, as the point OfA_pril 1775,
time when the profecution was brought Without

. . . which he
was the firft poffible point of time when it could frame
could be brought, no prefumption what- no indit-
foever could arife from lapfe of time, or [j{" NP
the coincidence of the profecution of Mo- 4\
hunperfavd, with the accufation before the of Muy,
council, or from the unavoidable accident Nundoco-
of the profecution not having been fom- commie

- ! g : ' committed ;
menced until he had become the accufer of the firft
Mr. Haflings. That the accufation was the f-g%:'}:ﬁdd
caufe of the profecution of Nundocomar by by the Su-
another perfon ; that it had been the PremeCour,
5 . o i a was 3 s
fubjet of a civil fuit in the Dewanny court, 4 w;,icﬁ““‘
there was no legal evidence; the proceed- feflions he
: : o was indifted
ings themlelves, or authenticated copies, ;5 =5
ought to have been fhewn; parole tefti- App. I1I.
mony was not admiffible. It did not lay No- 1.
on the profecutor to praduce them. THad Ihat this
they tended to the defence of the prifoner, e 7l
te fhould have produced them : His 7ot ed, vide Evi-
doing it, at leaft induced a ftrong fulpicion f‘“"“’ of Mr.
_ ‘arrer, App.
that they would not have made for bim : 111 No. 3;
That fufpicion was firengthened by the ;4’- RIIITS,
evidence given that he had been impri- Ngiy.
foned by Mr. Palk, the judge of the court
in which the proceedings were fuppofed to
have been had. The matter therefore having

Faq been
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been in a civil court, as he made it no
part of his defence, but chofe ro keep back
the evidence, furnifhing a fair prefumption
againft him, it could not with juftice have
been applied by the court to fling an impu-
tation on the profecution, nor did it give
any appearance that the profecution bore
any rclation to the accufation againft Mr.
Haflings.

From premifes thus laid down it is af-
firmed that Nundocomar ‘¢ was an obje&
of efpecial proteétion from the circum-
ftances in which he ftood :” ¢ That it was
my bounden end facred duty, as chief juflice,
to afford protetion, {o far as it might come
within the limits of my fun&ion and of-
fice fo to do.” What is meant by the
nature of the protetion to be afforded, and
what is afferted to be within #he legal limits
of the funétions of my office, is clearly defined
by the next paragraph: By that, I am ia
exprefs words charged with @ breach of
duty, becaufe * 1 entertained the faid pro-
fecution, and did permit the faid capital
indictment to be tried by a jury of Britith
fubjects.”

Allowing 1t to have been within my
power (which it certainly was not) to have
quafhed the indi@ment, difiniffed the pro-
fecution, and ftopped its being tried by a
jury:—Was it my duty {o to have done?
That 1t formed any part of my duty I

: . do
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do moft ftrenuouily deny. . It was the duty
of the court to have no knowledge hut from
what appeared in court. It was the duty
of the court to be paflive, not allive; to
admit all {uits legally inftituted, not to re-
pel or invite them. On the contrary, had
1 followed the condu&t preferibed by the
charge—had I reje¢ed the indictment, I
fhould have been guilty of a ébreach of
duty: The 2 Geo. 2. was in force in Cal-
cutta; the profecutor had a right to de-
mand redrefs under 1t: To have refufed it,
would have been a denzal of juflice. Had
1 taken fo decided a part as to have flung
out the indiment on the ground of the
prifoner having been the accufer of Mr.
Haflings, how could I have juftified the
caiting that imputation on the profecution,
without any evidence being laid betore the
court that any accufation exifted? Had
there been evidence of an accufation, with
what juftice to the community at large
could the court have adjudged that to be
a ivfhicient caufe for not putting the pri-
foner on his trial? If fuch indemnities were
held forth to informers, what man would
have been fafe in his property, liberty,
fame, or life? What kind of informers were
likely to be brought forwards ? Thofe who
by their crimes were fubjeCed to the laws,
and had been thereby taught, that by
fimply preferring accufations they would
be prote@ed from the juftice of the laws.
The
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The charge indeed fets forth, “that Nun-
docomar had pub’icly accufed Mr. Haftings
of various peculations and other corrupt
praltices in his oflice before the council
general, a majority of which received the
fame, and inflituted an examination and
inquiry into the truth thereof; that the ac-
cufations were in writing, and {pecified
with great minutene(s the particular charges
and all circumftances relating thereto, and
were not contradited by the faid Warren
Haflings, who, inftead of confronting his
accufer, challenging inquiry, or refuting the
charges, thought proper, under pretence
of his dignity, to decline all defence, and to
diffolve, in an arbitrary and illegal man-
ner, the faid council general at various
times, when met to inquire into the faid
charges; and did otherwife by every means
in his power, whether legal or otherwife,
oppofe and refift the examination of the
faid charges, affording thereby firong con-
firmation of the truth thereof, and mani~
fefting firong apprehenfions of the confe-
quence, with which the faid accufation
would threaten him, if ioquired into or
fuffered to proceed.”

As this is fo minutely and circumftan-
tially detajled in the article, it will be fup-
pofed to have been before the court, or at
leaft to have been within my knowledge,
How otherwife can it affe® me? But the

' circums
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circumftances were not only not in evi-
dence, but were in truth not known to me
nor the other judges. By rumour, 'and by
rumour only, it was known that Nundo-
comar had preferred fome accufations
againft Mr. Haftings for corruption in his
office ; the accufations, which are faid to
have been publicly brought, were preferred
to the council in their private department,
where each member was nnder an oath of
Jecrefy : If the prifoner was an object of
the Jpecial proteciion of the court, *¢ from
the circum{tances in which he ftood as an
accufer,” that claim fhould have been laid
before the court in evidence, and formed
part of the defence; the particulars of the
accufations, the opiuion of the majority of
the council of their truth, the proceedings
on them, the condu& of Mr. Haftings, the
grounds on which the majority thought
the accufations could be maintained, were
all matters capable of ealy proot; they
were proper fubjeéts to goto ajury: They
certainly would have been given in evi-
dence had 1t been true, as is averred, * that
they were fuch as could leave #o doult in
the mind and cpinmion of amy perfon ac-
quainted therewith, that the profecution
was fet on foot with a view to a’cﬁat the
accufation againft Mr. Hfngs. Why
was the evidence kept back > Why were
not the court and jury acquainted there-

with?
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with? If they could leave mo doubt in
the mind and ofinion of the jury. the jury
could not have flefitated to acquit the pri-
foner. If the judges mufl bhave becin con-
winced, it would have been their dd?y 1o have
directed the acquittal: This was the conly
mede by which proteftion could have been
legally given to him : They were not thought
fuflicient to produce that conviction when lhe
tranfations were recent ; if they had been,
they would have formed a material part of
the defence, Why then is it averred they
muft produce {uch convi&tion, now at thedil-
tance of thirteen years from thefe tranfac-
tions 7 To the whole proccedings it is ob-
je&ed as fatal, and an aggravation,  in
an kigh degree, that Sir Robert Cham-
bers, a perfon deeply fkilled and learned
in the laws of England, did make a mo-
tion. from the bench for quathing the in-
di¢tment on the ground of its illegality, as
founded on the 2 Geo. 2. c.25. which had
not the force of a law in India, and was
not binding on the 7nbabitants of the faid
provinces; that he gave his reafons, and
that I overruled them.”

Had the propofition of Sir Robert Cham-
bers been made on thofe grounds I hope
I have ftated {ufficient reafons for my not
adopting them: For the cafe before us
was not that of all Jad7a, nor of the riba-
bitents of the provinces at large, but of Cal-
cutte 5 and of an inbabitant of Calentta, for

5 an
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an offence committed in Calcutia; had his
rcafuns been fuch 24 were made for him, they
would not have applied: But he knew we
were trying an inbabiiant of Calcatta, and did
not make {o nugatory an objection. The
fuppofed motion is falbioned for the pur-
pole of tallying withi the grouads of the
Article.

Though 1 fubferibe to the chara&er of
that learned judge, and though mn all mat-
ters in which I was not bound by oath to
exercife my own judgment, I fhould moft
willingly fubmit to his authority; yetin the
cafe then judicially before me, I thought it
iy duty to confider his reafons before I ac~
quiefced inhis propofal. Itistrue, hedid pro-
pofe that the indi&ment fhould be quathed;
but this he did more # favorem viie, and
from the natural lenity of his difpofition,
than from any found reafon in law. He
awifbed to have him tried on a flatute that
did not 10flick a capital punithmeunt. I have
my notes with me, which being written at
the time, carry the ftrongeft internal marks
nf authenticity, and are open to the infpec-
tion of any Member of the Houfe. By
them it appears, that Sir Robert Chambers
- propofed that an inditment fhould be
framed on the 5th of Elizabeth, thi aking
1t aptzamzl in the Court to adopt that flaiute, Vide Mr.
inftead of 2 Geo. 2.¢. 25. It was 2 propo~ Farrer” “Pf““'
fition, I fpeak pofitively for myfelf, that Ilmw\[o Tl
thould; and 1 believe the other judges

would
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would have been glad to have concurred in,
if the Court could have proceeded on that
ftatute,

By his propofing to enforce the ftatute
of the 5 Elizabeth, he clearly affirmed the
do&trine, that the ftatute law of England
with regard to forgery was then the law of
Calcutta. )

He did not fuggeft a reafon, nor have I
been able to find one, that if it was com-
petent to introduce the § Elizabeth by a
royal charter, why it was not equally com-
petent to introduce 2 Geo. 2. by the like
authority. Thatboth the ftatutescculd ftand
together; and that it was optional in the
court to choofe the ftatute which it liked
beft, I thought impoflible, on clear prin-
ciples of law; for I underftood it to be an
undoubted riaxim in law, that whenever a
ftatute conflitutes that offence which was a
mifdemeanor to be a felony, the exiftence
of the mizfdemeanor 1s deftroyed and anni-
hilated ; or, as lawyers exprefs it, the mzf=
demeanor is merged in the felomy.  The
2 Geo. 2. having made forgery, which was
a mifdemeancr, both at common law and by
the 5 Elizabeth, to be 2 felony, the offence at
Jaw and by the g Elizabeth were both merged ;
and neither the common law or tde 5 of
Elizabeth were any longer exifting laws
with regard to forgery. The 2 Geo. 3.
c. 25. became the only law by which for-
gery was a crime; the court therefore

muft
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muft have proceeded on that ftatute or not
at all. If forgery was not a capstal gffence
in Calcutta, it is no offence there. It the
flatute could not have been put in force, it
would have operated as a pardin for the
offence, which the legiflature intended it
to punith with more feverity. This, as
moft other arguments with which [ have
tronbled the Houfe, were made ufe of by
nme in court to fupport the indiétment. By
thefe I then underftood that Sir Robert
‘hambers was convinced; he moft cer-
tainly acquicfied; 1 mever underftood him
to have been over ruled; and his fub/e-
quent conduéf, if any doubt could be en-
tertained, proves moft manifeftly that he
was not; for he not only fat through the
whole trial, but concurred in over-ruling
every objeCtion in arreft of judgment; af-
fented to the {fnmming up of the evidence;
was prefent and concurred in the fentence.
In vindication of the chara&er of that
learned judge, and to fhow that he was not
in any of thofe aéts prevaricating, but con-
curred, not in appearance only, but in fadt,
1 beg leave to read a paragraph of a letter
written to the Court of DireGtors, and figned R
: : eport of

by him and all the other judges on the 2d Committee,
of Auguft 1775: “ Add to this, that the to which
“ continual obligation of defending every L, 2cher's
“- X 7 petition was
* a&t we do, however regular, which thele referred,

‘e ; ~§ App..refer-
gentlemen (1gnorant of the grounds of eace ro No.,

“ our 3~No. 14.
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our proceedings, and not fuppoled by
their fiations to be much converfant with
law) may conceive to be wrong, muft
keep us in a perpetual ftate of difquiet
and unecefinefs, and totally take away
that refpe& and vencration which the
people ought to entertain of the perfons
and judgments cof their magifirates; of
which at prefent we feel ourfelves to be
in full poflcfhion, and which we attribute
in a great meafure to that confidence
neceflarily arifing from feeing that our
Jjudgments have IN EVERY INSTANCE
BEEN UNANIMoOUs, whatever REPRE-
SENTATION MAY BE MADE TO THE
CONTRARY.
“ We have the honour tc be,
¢ Honourable Sirs,
““ Your moft obedient
“ and humble fervants,

“ (Signed) E. Impry.

Fort William, R. CHAMBERS.
2d Aug. 1775. S.C.LE MA1sTRE.
' J. Hype.”

Sir Robert Chambers ‘here fufpects that

reprefentations would be, made of a dif-
ference of opinion, and denies it by anti-
cipation.

Nundocomar was executed on the 'sth of

the fame month, two days only after this
letter was wrote; nor can it be fuppofed by

thofe
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thofe who would fupport thecharaGer of Sir
Robert Chambers againft mine, that this let-
ter, dated fo near the execution, was written
with this.diftinction fecretly referved in his
breaft, that he agreed in the judgment, but
diffented from the execution. To this his
known honour, uprightnefs, and opennefs
of charater, forms the firongeft negative.
But there is undeniable evidence of his ac-
tual affent to the execntion. All the judges,
Sir Robert Chambers inclyded, figned the
Calendars, which (the Supreme Court hav-
ing adopted the pratice at the aflizes in
England) are the only warrants for execu-.
tion in Calcutta. There are two Calen-
dars figned by the judges; one is delivered
to the f(heriff, the other remains as a record
of the Court ; the Court appoints no time
for the execution.

The fheriff executes the judgment at a
convenient time, according to his difcre-
tion. Not expeling this article, 1 have
not the Calendar itfelf, butIcan pofitively
affert the fa@.  And the under-theriff, now Hewas caii-
in England, if called on, will thus far fup- :fan};‘:: BOk
port my teftimony, that he had the Calen- ed w0 this;
dar as his warrant; that it would have vide Mr.
firuck him as extraordinary, if not figned ?{"fjiﬁfr:
by the four judges, and that no fuch obfer- App. 1.
vation occurred to him, and that he from No %
thence concludes it was figned by the four

Judges.
' G But
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But to fhow his opinion moré fully, and
that he not only approved :he proceedings
had, but would have carried the legal con-
fequences of the convition even beyond
the execution, I have in my hand a letter
from him to me, written the day on which
Nundocomar was executed, propofing to
me to give orders to the fheriff for the fei-
zure of the effeéts of the convid.

. Dear Sir,

“ As I underftand that Nundocomar has
been executed this morning, I fubmit it to
your confideration, whether the fheriff
thould not be immediately ordered to feal
up this day (if he has not done it already)
not only the books and papers of the male-
fattor, but alfo his houfe and goods. Among
his papers, if not fecreted, it is [aid there
will be found bonds from many perfons,
both black and white, againft whom I con-
ceive that writs of fiire facias {hould be
directed by us as fupreme coroners.

* I am alfo inclined to think, that a com-
miffion fhould iffue under the feal of the
Supreme Court, to perfons appointed by
us to enquire after his effe@s at Moorfhe-
dabad and elfewhere; but this I have not
{ufficiently confidered, and only mention it
now, that you may think of it. In Eng-
land the commiffioners are ufually named
by the attorney general; and, as there is

no
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no fuch officer here, perhaps we ought to
name them.

‘« However, the firft ftep to be taken by
the fheriff ought not, I think, to be de-
layed 2 minute. If you are of the fame
opinion, you will, I fuppofe, give orders
to the fheriff, if you have not done it al-
already, and will appoint {ome time for us
to meet and confider of the fubfequent pro-
ceedings. 1 am,

Dear Sir,
Saturday noon. Your’s fincerely,
Ros™ CHAMBERS.”

But as the charter had not appointed
any officer to fecure efcheats and forfeitures,
I did not efteem it to be the duty of the
Court to a&t as efcheator for the Crown, and
therefore declined giving fuch orders. Could
Sir Robert Chambers himfelf, after his

public concurrence, in contradittion to the .

letter figned by him, and his zeal to profe-
cute the effe@ of the conviction to its ut-
moft confequence, with to be defended by
a denial of his approbation both of the
judgment and the execution? Could he
himf{elf, if prefent at your bar, orin any
court of juftice, be received, to make this
defence in dire& oppofition to his own acts,

both private and public?
- That any appeal was prefcmed I bave
no recolleCtion; and it is extraordinary
G2 that
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that fuch a fa@ fhould have efcaped my
memory. Had Sir Robert Chambers dif-
fered in opinion on it, it is impoflible I
could have forgotten it. But as an honour-
rable Member has given evidence of the
fa@, I will not oppofe my memory to his
teftimony ; and even if my evidence could
be received in a cafe in which I am fo deeply
interefted, wet pofitive evidence to a fa&k
muft and ought always to have more weight
than a negative affertion of not rccolle&mg
it. «

I am fure that gentleman has faid no more
than what he knew, or thought he knew;
yet I have great reafon to believe, that a pe-
tition delivered by the prifoner, defiring to

‘be refpited and recommended to his Ma-

jefty’s mercy, has been, after a long lapfe
of time, confounded with an appeal. At
all events, if there was an appeal; it muft
remain on reeord, or there muft be {ome
minute of its rejection : The proof of the
exiftence or non-exiftence of which, as
well as an authenticated copy of the Ca-
lendar, I fhould have brought from Ben-
gal, or pracured fince, had I entertained
the moft diftant fufpicion that this charge
could have been preferred againft me.

The powers given to the Court in cafe of
appeal and recommendation to mercy, are
both ftri&, and the different intents for
which - they are gwen muft be attended to,

9 before
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before it be pronounced a breach of duty
to refufe the one or the other.

The authority by the charter in cafe of
appeal is in thefe words: ¢ And it is our Claufe of
further will and pleafure, that in all indi&- F::;ﬁ'g':;
ments, informations, and criminal {uits appeal.
and caufes whatfoever, the faid Supreme
Court of Judicature at Fort William in Ben-
gal fhall have the full and abpolute power and
authority to aliow or deny the appeal of the
party pretending to be aggricved, and alfo
to award, order, and regulate the terms
upon which fuch appeal fhall be allowed in
fuch cafes in which the faid Court may
think fit to allaw fuch appeal.” An appeal
therefore mufl fhew matter of grievance,
which, in the opinion of the Court, is
fufficient to call his Majefty’s attention, for
the purpofe of exercifing his judgment on.
The power in cafe of relpite is this: « We Claufe re-
do hereby authorife and empower the faid ‘;gff:“g =
Supreme Court of Judicature at Fort Wil-
liam in Bengal to reprieve and fufpend the
execution of any capital fentence, wherein
there fhall appear, in their judgment, a pro-
per occafion for mercy, until our pleafure
JPall be knoun ; and they fhall in fuch cafe
tranfmit to us, under tle feal of the Supreme
Court of Judicature at Fort William in Ben-
gal, a ftate of the faid cafe, and of the evi-
dence, and of their reafons for recommend-
ing the criminal to owr mercy; and in the

G 3 mean
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mean time they fhall caufe fuch offender
to be kept in firi& cuftody, or deliver him
or her out to fufficient mainprize or bail,
as the circurnftances fhall feem to require.”
The recommendation for mercy muft ftate
reafons, which the judges, 7z their opirwn,
think fifficient to induce bis Majefly to extend
bis mercy. The firft is in the nature of a
right, impeaching the judgment; the fe-
cond is matter of favour, arifing from the
particular circumftances of the cafe. In the
appeal, the party aggrieved muft flate the
particular matter of grizevance, which muft
arife from the illegality of the proceedings,
the defe@ of the evidence, matter in arreft
of judgment improperly over-ruled, the
mrifconduct of the jury or judge.

To make the difallowing of thec appeal
criminal, the charge fhould have flated the
grounds of grievance, if any exifted. As
the appeal is not producced, it does not
appear whether any, or which, of thefe
matters were alledged; if no matter of
grievance was alledged, there can have
been no breach of duty in rejeGing the
appeal: It muft have been rejected, becaufe
it fhewed no caufe for allowing it.

Itis not pretended that Sir Robert Cham-
bers’s " propofition was the ground of the
fuppofed appeal, or that he again urged it
on the appeal : If he did not, it is an ad-
ditional proof of his acquiefcence: If over-

- 2 ruled
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ruled at the trial, why did he not urge it
on the appeal ?

The granting of a refpite, and recom-
mending to mercy, is not a power to be
exercifed at mere will: After the convic-
tion, neither the law, nor the charter, re-
quires that the judges fhould aflign reafons
for carrying the judgment #nto execuiion.
The law is their rule;, and they are bound
to execute it: It iy in cafe of their nof ex-
ccuting if, that they are bound to aflign
their reafons. They muft be reafons which
the judges, in their opinions, think fuffi-
cient to induce his Majefty to extend his
mercy. They cannot refpite and recom-
mend to mercy without folemnly tranf-
mitting thefe reafons to his Majefty *¢ un-

der the feal of the court.” Should the

judges have done 1t, if in their conlciences
they thought this not a cafe for mercy ?

[ thall now examine whether the court
could, confiftently with their duty, tranf-
- mit to his Majefty any of the reafons fug-
gefted in this article, or any other reafon,
as fufficient to induce him to extend his
mercy.

Could they ftate that Nundocomar was ¢
native inbabitant of the provinces, and that
he was not fubjec? to the luww, and that if
was, as to bim, an ex poff fatto law? The
reprefentation would have been fallacious;
for he was an inbabitant of Calcutta, on

G g whom
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whom the law was binding, and the lw
preceded the crime. 1t made no part of his
defence.—Should Sir Robert Chambers’s
obje@tion be ftated, it was not founded in
law ; he had waved it, and agreed with
the court n fofo, and muft have joined in
rejeéting the appeal, if any appeal was in
fa&t prefented.

Should it have been flated that the pri-
foner was ignorant of the law, and that it
had not been publithed with {ufficient no-
toriety in Calcuttz; that would have been
to deceive his Majefty. The convi&tion of
Radachund Metre, the petition of the Hin-
doos, the refolution of the Council, the
publication of the pardon, all falfify it.—
Should the time that had elapfed between
the commiilion of the crime and the pro-
fecution have been afligned? The inter-
mediate time being fatisfaCtorily accounted
for, it would have been mifleading his Ma-
jefty to ftate it: The benefit of the obfer-
vation on the diftance of time was 7 fa- -
wvorem vitae allowed the prifoner by being
left to the jury.

Should any proceedings in the civil
court have been affigned as a reafon? .
Would it have been proptr to tran{mit the
bare fa&s, without flating the {ufpicion arif-
ing from the non-produ&ion of them?
With thefe fulpicions ftated, would it have.
remained a caufe for the King to extend

his
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his mercy?’ That there had been fuch pro-
ceedings, though there had been no legal
evidence of them, was ftated to the jury in
the fumming up, without any comment
what{oever. :

If the petition from Mobarick ul Dowla, Articles,
as fet out (of which I have no recollec- p2ge6-
tion), was prefented, could that have been
a ground, fuppofing Mobarick not in fic-
tion, but in truth, to have been fovereign
with independent power over the inhabit-
ants of Bengal; would it have been pro-
per for him to interfere in judicial pro-
ceedings in Calcutta? How could the in~
habitants of his dominions, if he had domi-
nions, be affeéted by a fentence carried
into execution in an Englith town, notin
his dominions ! By what means could he
know, or have any opinion, whether Nun-
docomar was or was not guilty? What
did he know of the malice of his profecu-
tor, or who were his profecutors? Was it
from him or the governor general and
council, that the judges were to learn the
merits of Nundocomar from fervices to
the Englith pation? But when the true
flate of Mobarick is confidered, would it
have been treating his Majefty with pro-
per refped, if the court bad made that ufe
of fuch a petition ¢

Should the injury to the relations and
to the caft of the convié, or that any dif-

turbances
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turbances were neceflarily expeted to arife
among the Hindoos, have been afligned?
Time, fa&, and experience have fhewn
that it could not have “been done with

‘truth. His fen, Rajah Gourdafs, had been

recently before the execution placed, and
continued for a long time after it, in an
high office: He and his relations enjoy
their caft without any prejudice, and are
in no lefs rank and c¢flimaton than their
anceftors. No difturbances whatever have
been occafioned by it among the Hindoos
from that time to this. Many evils were
predited ; yet not one i fa& has hap-
pened, either to his family or to the Hin-
doos in gencral, notwithftanding the cre-
dit thofe predi¢tions might have acquired
in England. In the cafe of Radachund
Metre, an Armenian had been profecutor,
In this cafe an Hindoo was profecutor; the
original information was by Hindoos; his
conviction was chiefly on the evidence of
Hindoos: There was more reafon for the
judges to draw inferences from their ads,
as to the prejudice the execution would do
to their caft and religion, than from any
furmifes and reprefentations made by other
perfons, and which. bhave in fa& turned
out to be untrue.
. Should his rank and opulence have been
flated? It was proper thofe fa&s fhould
be left to the jury for them to draw infer-
ences
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ences againt the probability of his having
committed the crime; but when the crime
had been clearly proved to their fatisfaction,
they remained aggravations, not mitiga-
tions: They were left to the jury, and the
inference in favour of the prifoner was
pointed out to them.

Should the circumftance ftated in the
charge of his having been indiCted by Mr.
Haftings and others on a confpiracy of
bringing falfe accufations, have been af-
figned as reafons for mercy ?* A jury had,
on one of thofe indi€tments, found the
charge to be true, and there was no appa-
rent relation between the two profecutions.

At this time indeed Nundocomar had
accufed Mr. Haftings ; but on what ground
was it to be imputed to the profecution, that
the accufation was the caufe of bringing it
forward, when, in truth, there is no period at
which it could have been brought on before?
There had been no voluntary delay in Vide Mr.
the profecutor ; the inftant he thought he g:;';’ j;h;“
could obtain juftice, he applied for it; could Ji1. No. 5 3
then this fimple coincidence of circum-
flances, fo accounted for, furnifh a reafon to
be fubmitted to his Majefty ? If fo, Nun-
docomar’s cafe would have been extraordi-
narily fortunate. Till the ere&ion of an in-
dependent court of juftice, the profecutor
was deterred from preferring his indi&t-

ment,
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ment, by an apprehenfion of the prote&ion
publicly known to be givean by Mr. Ha-
ftings to the criminal. Abufes of this na-
ture were what the Court was intended to
remedy.—At the only time the profecutor
could prefer it with hopes of fuccefs, Nundo-
comar would have purchafed immunity by
exhibiting an accufation againft the perfon

who had before fhiclded him from juflice.
“Should it have been fated as a reafon to
his Majefty that Nundocomar had preferred
an accufation againft Mr, Haftings ! Who
was the accufer, and who was the accufed?
1t was notorious to all India, that Nundo~
comar bad been the public accufer of Ma-
hommed Reza Cawn without effe&, though
fupported by the power and influence of
Government, He had been convited he-
fore the judges of a confpiracy to bring
falfe accufations againft another.member of
the council. Againft whom was the accu-
fation ! not againft Mr. Haftings, cenfured
by this Houfe; not againft Mr. Haftings,
impeached before the Houfe of Lords; not
the Mr. Haftings, for whom the fcaffold is
greCted 1n Weftminfter-hall; but that Mr.
Haftings, whom I had heard the Prime Mi-
nifter of England in full Parliament declare
to confift of the only flefh and blood that
bad refifted temptation in the infe&ious
climate of India ; that Mr. Haflings, whom
the King and Parliagent of England had
feleted
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feleGted for his exemplary integrity, and
entrufted with the moft important intereft of
this realm. Whatever ougb? to be my opi-
nion of Mr. Haftings 7w, I claim to be
judged by the opinion I onglt to have had
of him then. What evidence had the judges
that the accufation of Nundocomar was
true? how could they know that they were
fcreening a public oftender in the perfon of
Mr. Haftings, {o lately applauded, fo lately
rewarded by the whole nation ?  Ought the

judges to have taken fo decided an opinion,

on the guilt of Mr. Haftings, as to grant a
pardon to a felon, and aflign as a reafon
that the convict had been /7s accufer © With
what juftice to Mr. Haftings could this have
been done—with what Ju{hcc to the com-
munity 7 Who could have been fafe, if mere
accufation merited indemnity ?

In the next charge | am feverely cenfured
for obfervations made in the courfe of com-
menting on evidence to the prejudice of the
defendant’scaufe,and to the Gentlemenof the
Patna council in a caufe regularly before me.
How much more thould I have been fubjeétto
cenfure, had Mr. Haftings been af th:s time,
in the opinion of this Houle, the man that
he was zhen underflood to be in India, by
this Hm/é, and by the nation of :’frrr'f, if
I had gone out of the cau’e, and v\amonly
defamed and prejudged him without any
evidence to give colour to the outrage ?~—

but
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but though it would have been unjuft in
me or the judges, either to have fuggefted
thefe reafons as coming from the Court, or
to have adopted them without pofitive
proofs on the fuggeftion of others; yet, if
that part of the Council, who were con-
vinced of the guiit of Mr. Haftings, had
made a reprefentation to the judges, that
there were probable grounds for the accu-
fation, and fhown thofe grounds; if they
had flated (as well they might, if the no-
toriety was, as the charge reprefents) that
there was juft reafon to believe ¢ that the
profecution was at the inftigation of Mr.
Haflings or his partizans, with a view to
fcreen him, and net for the fake of pro-
curing juftice againft the convict;” there
can be no doubt but the judges would have
refpited the criminal, even though there
might not have been evidence fufficient to
convince them. They would have tranf-
mitted to his Majefty the reprefentations of
the council as the caufe for the refpite, and
left it to him ta judge of the validity of
their reafons. If the judges had not yield-
ed to that reprefentation, they would indeed
have incurred great refponfibility: If the
Gentlemen of the Council fo thought, it
would have been juftice to the criminal, it
would have been juftice to the Court, and
a duty they owed to the Public, to have
made that application. But what their

real
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real opinion was, will appear hereafter by
their public and folemn a&ts. Confiftent
with that opinion they could not have made
fuch a reprefentation.

If there was no reafon that could juftify
the Court inrecommending the criminal to
mercy, there were many againft it: The
defence, in the cpinion both of the judges
and jury, was a fabricated fyflem of per-
jury. ‘

The jury requefted that the prifoner’s App. to Re-
witneffes might be profecuted. After the flf::t?snpfgf'
trial it became matter of public notoriety tion, Refer-
that the defence had been fabricated, and ences toNo.
the witnefles procured to prove it by an'® *>
agent of the prifoner.

One of the judges, Mr. Juftice Lemaiftre,
had declared that a large fum of money
had been offered to him to procure a refpite.

A public vifit had been paid to the criminal
with much parade by fome members of
the Council, after he had been accufed of _
the confpiracy, as appears by the evidence X}f;bhi‘fi"
of Major Webber at the trial of the King Evidence,
againft Fewke and others. That the Go- qee: 1.
vernor General and Council had publicly ~* ¥
interfered with proceedings of the judges
who committed the offender, appears by Vide thefe
the minute of the Governor General and ?f;“g:ﬁ::w
Council, of the 8th Mlay 1745, which I have of Mr. Tal-
obtained from the India Houfe. That the T
Sccretaries and- Aid-de-camps of the mem- NE?;,, D.
bers
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bers of the Council vifited him after his
commitment for the felony, and that even the

Tadies of the families of General Clavering

and Colonel Monfon were in the habits of

fending their complimests to him in the

32:‘5 *2;5‘ prifon, appears by affidavit of Yeandle
Yeandle, 10 the Appendix of the Report of a Com-
Mr. Tolfrey’s mittee. Fad formal and oftentatious vifits
X;t“ﬁcl': been. paid by perfons of high rank, by
No.7. E. perfons at the head of adminiftration in
this country, to a man charged with a cri-

minal offence, it would probably have been

thought highly indecorous. Should the
compliments of their principal officers, of

the ladies of their families, be daily and
ceremonioufly prefented to a felon in New-

gate, could that be prefumed to be done

without the knowledge and approbation, if

not at the inftigation, of the heads of the

families 7 Would not this in England from

fuch perfons, be jufily efteemed as bor-

dering on an infult or reproach to public

juftice? But in Calcutta, among the natives

- of India, where etiquette and decorum is

kcpt up with a {crupulous anxiety unknown

in Europe, among people where ladies are

held fo facred, that even the mention of

them for the complimentary purpofes of

inquiry after their health, would be confi-

dered as a breach of good manners, the

effect of fuch vifits and fuch compliments,

muft be much fironger, and the intention

of
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of them ecould not poffibly be mifunder- v;4. Agida.
“ftood. - What effe&@ the condu@ of thefe vit of Yean-,
Gentlemen had on the criminal himfelf,‘#:',?:;g"l'
will appear by the fame affidavit of Yeandle, dezcc,
who fwears that “ he (Nundocomar) always App- 1L
conceived hopes of his being relcafed even ™ 7" ™"
to the day before his execution, when Ae
wrote a letter to the Council for that purpofe ; That letter
and that meflages were continually {ent by :‘I')f:a“n’“_‘ af
him to General Clavering and Colonel man brgordgr
Monfon, and an{wers returued ;” ¢ That he of Council.
always underftood, from Maha Rajah Nun-
docemar and his attendants, that it was
Jrom the influence of General Clawering and
Colonel Monfin, that he expefted his en-
largement,”

That it had the effect on the natives in
general to induce them to believe that he
would be releafed by the authority of fome
mem'gers of the Council, will appear by
thefe two affidavits which I will take the
liberty of reading; the one was made by
Mr. Alexander Elliot, fon of the late Sir
Gilbert Elliot, the other by Mr. Durham,
both of whom held offices which enabled
them to have an intimate knowledge of the

opinions of the natives.

¢« Alexander Elliot maketh oath, and faith,
That by his office of {uperintendant of the
Khalfa records in Calcutta, he is neceflarily
connefted with the native inhabitants of
H Calcutta,
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Calcutta, and has accefs to hear the reports
and opinions prevalent among them : That
fince the confinement of Marajah Nundo-
comar, he has been often tcld that a report
was current through the town that Rajah
Nundocomar would be releafed by General
Clavering or the Council. This deponent
further faith, That he underflood, from the
perfons with whom he held converfation on
this fubje&t, that fuch a report was gene-
rally believed among the native inhabitants
of Calcutta.
ALEXANDER ELLIOT.
W. P.
Sworn before me, 19th May 1775,
E. Impev.”
(A true Copy.)

Copy of a paper in the Secretary of State’s
Office, which accompanied the copy of a
letter figned E.Impey, dated Calcuttasi2oth
January 1776, received from the Eaft India
Houfe the 19th Auguft following.

(Signed) WiLL* PoLrock, firft clerk

in the Secretary of State’s
Office for the home depart-
ment.

TR

¢ Hercules Durham maketh oath, and
faith, That by his office of affiftant in the
Court of 'houfdary Adawlut of Calcutta, he
is neceflarily conne&ed with, and has accefs
‘to hear, the reports and opinions prevalent
among the native inhabitants of Calcutta:
That
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That fince the confinement of Marajah Nun-
docomar, he has been often told by natives,
that it was a general report through Cal-
cutta, that the Rajah would be releafed from
confinement by the orders of the General,
who was his friend. And this deponent
further faith, That he has found it very
difficult to convince the natives to the con-
trary of this report.
J1ercuLEs DURHAM.
Sworn before me at Fort William
in Bengal, 19th May 1775.
E.IMPEY.

(A true Copy.)

Copy of a paper in the Secretary of State’s
Office, which accompanied the copy of a
letter figned E. Impey, dated Calcutta, 20th
January 1776, received from the Eaft India
Houfe the 19th Auguft following.

(Signed) WirLr* PoLvrock, firft clerk

in the Secretary of Ssate’s
Office for the home depart-
ment.

Thefe affidavits were tranfmitted to the
Secretary of State, inclofed in a letter of
the 20th of January 1776, and are therein
referred to by the letters A and B, theugh
that letter forms No. 28 in the references
to No. 3 of the Appendix; and though all Committee
the other vouchers referred to in that letter, fl?a‘::‘,;ﬂ't "
except one which I fhall have occafion to petition was

H & PI'Od lice referred.
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produce in tiny anfwer to the third charge,
are inferted in that Appendix, thefe afh-
davits, by forne accident, have been omitted,
1 now fupply that defe& by copies which I
have procured from the office of the Secre-
tary of State.

Thefe are no fecret affidavits ; they were
communicated by me to the Governor Ge-
neral and Council, before they were fent to
England.

Thefe opinions, both of the natives and
of the prifoner, were, no doubt, equally in-
jurious to thofe gentlemen.

Though thefe incidents ought not to have
operated againft the prifoner, had his cafe
been fuch as would have afforded grounds
for recommending him to mercy, and
though they did not operate againft him,
yet of themfelves they could be no ingre-
dients for refpiting the fentence. The Judges
thought the execution of the convi&, under
all circumftances, neceflary to the vindica-
tion of public juftice, infulted by the pub-
licity of the perjury by which the defence
had been attempted to be proved, and to
the very eflence of the reputation of the
Court, againft the imputation of timidity,
dependence, and corruption. It was ne-
ceflary to the obtaining the confidence of
the natives at the firft inftitution of a new
Court, not only that it thould be, but that

1 i
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it fhould appear to be, incorrupt and inde-
pendent. '

That no poffible aggravation might be
wanted, it is finally ftated, that * it was my
duty to be counfel for the prifoner, but
that I wilfully failed altogether in that
duty, and became the agent and advorate
for the profecution, and pronounced a
charge, with a moft grofs and feandalous
partiality, dwelling on points favourable to
the profecution, and pafling lightly over
fuch as were favourable to the prifoner,
and manifefling, through the whole pro-
ceedings, an ardent wifb, and determined
purpofe, to effect the death of the prifoner.”.
“ That I barely touched on firong and
valid objeftions to the competency and
credit of the witnefles for the profecution,
and falfely and knowingly reprefented them
as credible and unimpeached.”

The having wilfully failed in the duty
of affifting the prifoner, and having been
the agent of the profecutor throughout the
trial, and in fumming up the evidence, I
feel affe@ing my moral chara@er to the
very root. Confcious as ] am how much
it was my intention to favour the prifoner
in every thing which was confiftent with
juftice; withing, as I did, that the fats
would turn out favourable for an acquittal;
aided as that with was by the koowledge
of the refponfibility of my fituation, both

H 3 before
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before Gad and man, and by the certainty,
from the then temper of the Council, that
there were thofe who would ‘tranimit to
England the worft reprefentations that co-
louring could exprefs; it has, 1 own, ap-
peared moft wonderful to me, that the ex-
ecution of my purpofe has fo far differed
from my intentions, that any ingenuity
could form an objeCtion to my perfonal
condut as bearing hard on the prifoner.

What ftatement of the trial the gentle-
man who drew this article, is in poffeflion
of, or from whom he received his in-
formation, will appear in the evidence
which will be laid before the Houfe: Can-
dour would not fuffer fuch a charge to be
exhibited without fome evidence to fupport
it: What it can be, I am totally igno-
rant. 1 myfelf know of no other evidence
of what paflfed at the trial, or of the
charge to the jury, than the account of it
printed by Cadell. The copy fent for
printing was revifed by all the judges, and
an authority for the printing it was figned
by all the judges, Sir Robert Chambers in-
cluded. This voluntary a& is another
proof of his full concurrence. That ac-
count I believe to be authentic, except
where there are fome literal miftakes.

1 do not underftand it to be my duty to
alt as a fee’d advocate for the prifoner; and
to labour his acquittal, at the expence of

Jjuftice.
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juftice. I conceive the meaning of the ex-
preflion, that it is the duty of a judge to
be council for a prifoner, to be this—That
it is his duty not to fuffer any undue ad-
vantage to be taken of him; to give him
evéry advantage the law will allow; to fee
that the law is not ftrained againft him;
that no improper evidence is admitted
againft him; and to lay before the jury
every obfervation that can with juftice be
made in his favour. T'o thew that I did not
decline, but fcrupuloufly difcharged, that
duty according to my fenfe of it, I muft
beg leave to read fuch extra&s from the
trial as I efteem a full anfwer to this moft
horrid charge.

Extraéls from the printed Trial.
Counfel for prifoner. 1 admit the Maha Page 10.

Rajah had the letter. The truth of
/ : moft of thefe

Counfel jor crown. Read the letter. pallages is
el Je EAeuE confirmed by

Court.  Go through with your evidence. Farrer; vide
his evidence,

Counfel for the crown. The letter does n2P, "

not fay that the feal was received; but it
acknowledges the receipt of the letter, and
the feal was inclofed in the letter.

Court to prifoner’s council. Do you fee
the confequence? Do you mean to admit
i?

H 4 Counfel.
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Printed trial.
Page 16.

Page 20.

Page 27.

Page 35.
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Counfel. 1 have duly weighed what your
lordﬂups faid, and therefore will not ad-
mit it.

Court. The books muft be produced,
as we cannot receive parole evidence of
their contents.

Quefi. Did Bollakey Dofs make any
will ?
Anf, He left a power of attorney.

Court. The probate is the only proper
evidence,

[ The prifoner defired he might afk Rajah
Nobkiflen a queftion. ]

Court. L.et him confult his counfel be-
fore he afks the queftion. [The queflion
being overheard by Nobkiflen, he faid,
Maha Raja Nundocomar had better not
afk me that queftion; upon which Nundo-
mar declined afking the quefiion.]

Court to the jury. You muft receive no
prejudice from this ; you muft forget the
converfation, and judge only by the evi-
dence.

The jury faid they would only judge by
the evidence.

Court. "This account is properly no evi-
dence; It is not delivered in by an execu-
tor, and very little would arife from it if
it had been figned by an executor; for as

the
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the money had certainly been paid, whe-
ther properly or not, the executor would
have brought it into his account, otherwife
he would himfelf have been chargeable
with it.

10§

[He, the witnefs, proves a feal of Bol- Printed trial,

lakey Dofs to three envelopes which had
been opened, and which the counfel for
the prifoner offered in evidence, but was
overruled by the court, there being no fig-
nature from Bollakey Dofs to the papers
inclofed, nor any proof whole hand-writ-
ing they were, or that thofe papers were
originally inclofed in the envelopes; be-
caufe, if they were allowed to be given in
evidence, they might impofe what papers
they pleafed on the court, by putting them
into the envelopes. The jury baving de-
fired to look at the papers, the foreman
obferved it was an infult to their under-
ftanding to offer thofe papers in evidence
as papers of the date which they purported
to be of.]

[The counfel for the prifoner {peaking
in a warm and improper manner to the
jury:)

Court. ‘This 1s 2 manper in which the

jury ought not and thall not be fpoke to.
The prifoner ought not to fuffer from the
intemperance of bhis advocate: You, gen-

tlemen of the jury, ought not to receive

any

Page 5q.
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any prejudice to the prifoner on that ac-
count, nor from the papers themfelves,
which, not having been admitted in evi-
dence, you fhould not have feen; and, hav-
ing {een, whatfoever obfervation you have
made, you fhould forget: It is from what
is given in evidence only you are to deter-
mine.

“fury. We will receive no prejudice
from it; we fhall confider it the fame as
if we had not feen it; we (hall only deter-
mine by the evidence preduced.

[The counfel for the prifoner infifted up-
on giving paroie evidence of the contents of
the account given to her. Mr. Juftice Le
Maiftre objected that fuch evidence could
not be admitted, as no proof was produced to
fhew that any endeavours were made for
the attendance of the widow, or the ori-
ginal papers in her pofleflion; to which
objetion the court acceded, but allowed
the evidence in favour of the prifoner.]

Memorandum. Two of the witnefles,
Ramnaut and Bulgovind, that were on the
back of the indi€tment, not having been
called for by the profecutor, and it having
been obferved by the court, and the counfel
for the prifoner being told that they might
call for them, the counfel for the prifoner
faid he was well acquainted with, and could
give the reafons why the counfel for the

‘profe-
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profecution had not called them, and that
he fhould immediately call them.

[The counfel for the prifoner informed Printed trial,
the court that he had fomething to fay.| Page 107.

Court, By all means let us hear it: But
would it not be more proper for you to afk
him what it is, that you may judge what
he pas to fay?

Counfel, 1 know it is not improper.

Court. What i1s it?

Anf. The Maha Rajah defires that
Kiffen Juan Dofs may be afked further as
to the Curra Nama.

Court, Has he any thing elfe to fay?

Anf. Nothing elfe.

Court. Do you chufe to afk the quef-

tion, or that Maha Rajah fhould afk them
himfelf? You had better afk them.

After having read the indi@ment and
the evidence, and obferved to what counts
the jury wcre to apply their attention: In
the charge my firft oblervation was—¢ That Page 109.
by the laws of England the counfel for
prifoners tried for felony are not allowed
to obferve on evidence to the jury, but are
to confine themlfelves to matter of law; but
I told them that if they would deliver to
me any obfervations they withed to be
made to the jury, 1 would fubmit them to

you
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you and give them full force, by which
means they will have the fame advantage
as they would have had in a civil cafe.
Mr. Farrer has delivered e the following
obfervations, which I read to you in hig
own words, and defire you to give thenl
the full weight which, on confideration,
you may think they deferve.”

I then read Mr, Farrer's obfervations
from his notes.

¢« Mr. Brix (the other counfel for the
prifoner) has communicated to me the fol-
lowing obfervations.” "

I then read the obfervations of the other
advocate in like manner.

For the fidelity with which I read thefe
obfervations, and for the authenticity of
the feveral vouchers I have or f{hall read,
or allude to, I beg to refer to the originals
in poffeffion of an Honourable Member * of
the Houfe, who will be ready to thew them
to any gentleman willing to infpe& them.

For the juftice and candour with which
1 commented on them, I muft appeal to the
trial, as the quotation is too long to trou-
ble the Houfe with.

In obferving on the evidence of Nobkif-
fen, I faid “ I muft again caution you
againft receiving any imprefiion unfavour=-
able to the prifoner from the hefitation,
doubts, or exclamations of this witnefs, or

Mr. Kenrick.
from
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from any other circumftance, except what
he a&tually depofed to.”

In going through the evidence for the Printed trial,
crown, the only remarks in fupport or dif- Page 113
credit of the witnefles are thefe:

“ The chara&ter of Cummaul O Deen
was inquired into from Coja Petrufe. You
have heard his anfwer. Subornation of
perjury was endeavoured to be fixed on
him by the evidence of Huflein Alli; but
as to Cawda Newas nothing was proved.
As to the feal-cutter, his converfation with
him feems rather to ftrengthen than im-
peach his credit.”

Attempts were made by Monohun, and Page 11-.
other witnefles, to impeach Mohunperfaud
by particular faGs' of attempts to fuborn
and by general charadter, you muft judge
how far they have fucceeded; they totally
failed in the fame attempts as to Cummaul
O Dean.”

My only general remark on the wit-
nefles for the prifoner immediately follows :

¢ It 1s to be obferved likewife, that no
perfon has been called to impeach the wit-
neffes brought by the defendant.”

I cannot obirude on the patience of the
Houfe fo far as to detail my obfervations on
particular citcumftances, or enter into a
difcuffion of the propriety of them, that I
muft of neceflity leave to thecandour of thofe
who will take the painsof examining them.

The
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Theconclufion of my obfervation was thiss
 There are many obfervations to be made
in favour of the prifoner, and I am fure
your humanity will prompt you to enforce
them, as far as they will bear.

¢ ] before faid that the defence, if be-
lieved, was a full refutation of the charge;
it is not only fo, but it muft fix an indelible
mark of infamy on the profecutor.

¢ There are four pofitive witneffes of
the a&ual execution of the bond by Bolla-
key Dofs. In oppofition to Comaul’s evi-
dence, there are as many to prove that the
witnefs attefting was another Comaul,

«“ Matheb Roy was not mentioned by
the evidence for the Crown. Four witnefles
faw him atteft it, and two other witnefles
(one of them his brother) likewifz prove
that there was fuch a perfon.

« In oppofition to Rajah Nobkiflen and
Pattock, who {wear the name Sillabut to
the bond 18 not of Sillabut’s hand writing,
four witnefles fwear pofitively to the having
feen him write it.

* Much depends in this profecution on
the evidence of Mohun Perfaud ; you muft
judge how far his credit has been thaken;
mott of you know him; you muft deter-
mine how far he deferves credit, and how
probable it is that he would, through ma-
lice, or any other corrupt motive, accufe an
innocent perfon of a capital crime.  If you

think
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think him: capable of it, you fhould not
give the leaft attention to his evidence. He
fwore pofitively to the bond produced by
Maha Rajah Nundocomar, and for which
the Company’s bonds were given, being
the fame bond that was produced in evi-
dence; he faid he knew it from circumftan~
ces, but did not explain what thofe circum-
ftances were. This I mention as going to
his credit only ; for the whole defence pro-
ceeds on identifying this bond, and prova
ing it a true one.

“ You will judge how far he is contra-
diGted by Kiflen ‘Juandofs as to the army
books, and which of the two are to be be-
lieved.. An imputation was attempted to
be thrown on Mohun Perfaud for prevent-
ing Gunga Biffen from attending, who
was faid to be able and willing to appear as
a witnefs; bur that has been cleared up to
the full fatisfa&ion of us, and I do not
doubt. to your fatisfa&tion likewife. He
could not be called by the profecutor on
account of his intereft, and no prejudice
fhould accrue to the prifoner for not calling
him for the fame reaifon. :

¢ The council for the prifoner having
urged the hardthip of this profecution being
brought at this diftance of time, you have
heard,whenMohun Perfaud firft fufpe@ed the
forgery, and when, by Comaul’s declara-

17 tion,
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tion, he had reafon to be confirmed in the
fufpicion.

“ You have heard, when the papers
were delivered out of Court, if there has

been any defigned delay, and you think

Mohun Perfaud had it in his power to carry
on an effe@ual profecution before he has,
it is a great hardfhip to Maha Rajah Nun-
docomar, efpecially as the witnefles to the
bond are all dead; and you ought to con-
fider this among the other circumftances
which are in his favour ; though to be fure
this hardfhip 13 much diminithed, as there
were fo many wiwnefles ftill alive who were
prefent at the execution of it.

« There are two pieces of written evi-
dence relied on by the prifoner; one, the
entry in the book from the Kurra Nama,
on account of the agreement of the fums;
and you will find that the fums, faid by
Kiffen Juan Dofs to be contained in the
Kurra Nama, viz.

Durbar expences, 6 : 000 : Ro..
Bond, batta, and premium, 69 : 630: 7

Do amount to the fum of 75:630: 7

which is the fum in the entry.
¢ The other is the account delivered by
Mohun Perfaud and Pudmohun Dofs, fub-
fequeat to the account delivered in by Puda
mohun
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mohun Dofs, in which Pudmohun Dofs
had taken credit for this fum; and the fub-
fequent account likewife contains it. I do
not think much can be drawn from this;
for the {ums had, as Mohun Perfand fays,
been paid, and therefore they certainly
would take credit for them, to prevent
their being charged with them. Thisthey
would do, were the monies properly or
improperly paid.”

« There iscertainly great improbability that
a man of Maha Rajah Nundocomar’s rank,
and fortune, fhould be guilty of fo mean
an offence for fo fmall a fum of money.

¢ It is more improbable, as he is proved to
have patronized and behaved with great
kindnefs to Bollakey Dofs in his life-time,
that he fhould immediately, after his de-
céafe, plunder the widow and relations of
his friend.”

“ There does likewife appear to have been
a fuit in the Adaulet, which muft have
been a civil fuit; but it does not indeed ap-
pear that Mohun Perfaud wasa party ; and
indeed for what reafon I know not, nerther
Jids have thought fit to produce the pro-
ceedings.”

¢ 1 have made fuch obfervations on the
evidence as the bulk of it, and the few mi-
nutes I had to recolle€t myfelf, would allow

me to make.”
I “ You

113
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“ You will confider the whole with that
candour, impartiality, and attention, which
has been fo- vifible in every one of you
during the many days ycu have fat on this
caufe. You will confider on which fide the
weight of evidence lies ; always remembering,
that in criminal, and more efpecially in capi-
tal cafes, you muft not weigh the evidence in
golden feales 5 there ought to be a greater dif-

Jerence of weight in the oppofite fcale before

you find the prifoner guilty. In cafes of pre-
perty, the flake on each fide 15 equal, and the
leaft preponderance of evidence ought to turn
the fcale; but in a capital cafe, as there can
be nothing of equal walue to life, you fbould be
thoroughly convinced that there dees not remain.
a poffibility of innocence, before you give your
verdict againft the prifiner.”’

 The nature of the defence in this cafe
3s fuch, that, if it is not believed, it muft
prove fatal to the party; for if you do not
believe it, you determine that it is fupported
by perjury, and thatof an aggravated kind,
as it attempts to fix perjury, and fubor-
nation of pcr]ury on the profecutor and
his witnefles.”

“ You will again and again confider
the charaéler of the profecutor and bis
witneffes, the diffance of ithe profecurion
from the time rhe offence is fuppofed to

be committed, the proof and nature of the

COfl=
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confeffions faid to be made by the prifoner,
bis rank and fortune. Thefe are ail reafons
fo prevent your giving a bafly and preci-
pitate belief to the charge brought againfl bim ;
but if you believe the fa&s fworn againft
him to be true, they cannot alter the na-
ture of the falts themfelves ; your fenfe of
juftice, and your own feelings, will not
allow you to convi&t the prifoner, unlefs
your confciences are fully fatisfied beyond
all doubt of his guilt ; if they are not, you
will bring in that verdi&, which, from the
di&xates of humanity, you will be inclined
1o give.”

‘“ But fhould your confciences be tho-
roughly convinced of his being guilty, no
confideration, I am fure, will prevail on
you not to give a verdiét according to your
oaths.”

I now moft anxioufly requeft, that be-
fore any credit be given to thefe extradts,
that the members of the Houfe (but how
can I expe& they will undertake fuch a
work?) will carefully fcrutinize the trial, and
confcientioufly exarnine whether there be
any the minuteft circumftance which can
juftify, or even give a femblance of truth,
to this moft cruel imputation. Nay, I will
go further, and boldly afk, whether the
whole tenor of my 'Ic:ondu&- does not evince

2 to
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to every mind open to candor, that the
fentiments in my breaft were diametrically
oppofite to thofe that are laid to my charge?
I claim no merit from performing that part
of my duty ; but painful and humiliating
to the laft degree it is, to be put under the
neceflity to prove in evidence what are no
more than ordinary aéts of humanity, that
I may gain the credit of being a man, left I
may be detefted as a monfter. I feel, I tire
the Houfe ; my anxiety to abviate this horrid
imputation, I hope, will be admitted as an
excufe.

As far as the charge of partiality. is ge-
neral, it is out of my power to give it a
more particular an{wer.

Two inftances are afterwards fpecified;
firft, in the cafe of Kiffen Juan Dofs, a
witnefs for the prifoner, whom (it is faid)
¢ I laboured at great length with unwearied -
pains, ingenuity, and art, to difcredit, on
{light, trivial, and infufficient grounds.”

Second, in the cafe of a witnefs for the
profecution, who is not named, in whom
(it is faid) “ I had perfonally witnefled
before the profecution, falfity, prevarica-
tion, venality, and infamy in former pro-
ceedings againft the prifoner; and after the
trial, while the prifoner lay under fentence
of death, in other inftances, and by ftronger
proofs in other proceedings ; and that from

I the
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the declaration and confeffion of the wit-
nefs, he was a perfon of infamous charac-
ter, and not to be believed.”

“ That this raifed a ftrong prefumption
of the innocence of the criminal, or at leaft
threw great doubts on his guilt.”

The firft part is applied to the trial; the
fecond to the refufal of refpite.

The name of the fecond witnefs not be-
ing brought forward, I have nothing to
lead me to difcover which witnefs is alluded
to. I have carefully read the tnal, and
every note of procecedings which I am in
pofieflion of, and can by no means identify
the witnefs, or find any perfon to whom
the obfervations can apply; I am there-
fore at a lofs how to obviate that part of the
charge. This however is certain, that the
conviction of the prifoner did not depend on
the teftimony of any one witnefs. Let the
teftimony of any witnefs, except the pro-
{fecutor, be difcredited, I thiuk I may af-
firm that there will ftill remain evidence
unimpeached, abundantly more than fuf-
ficient to maintain the conviction.

As to the cafe of Kiffen Juan Dofs, the
material witnefs for the prifoner, whofe
teftimony is fuppofed to have been over-
ruled on frivolous pretences, his evidence
would have been material to the prifoner,
‘had he proved to the fatisfaction of the jury

that the profecutor was privy to ¢ertain en-
' 13 tries

1y
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tries in a book of accounts called a Kurra-
namah. Though examined particularly to
this, he never difclofed the circumftance,
notwithftanding he knew the materiality of
it; nor had the counfel for the prifoner ever
examined to it, nor in the end was he called
for that purpofe by the counfel.

On the laft day of the trial he is thus
introduced.

¢ [The counfel for the prifoner informed
the court that the prifoner had fomething
to fay.]”

Court, ** By all means, let us hear 1t;
but would it not be more proper for you to

alk him what it is, that you may judge of
what he has to fay ?

Counfl. * I know it is not improper.

Court. < Whatis it?

Anf. ¢ The Maha Rajah defires that
Kiffen Juan Dofs may be afked further as
to the Curra Nama.

Court, ‘ Has he any thing elfe to fay?
Anf. ‘¢ Nothing elfe,

- Court. “ Do you chufe to afk the qusf-
tions, or that Maha Rajah fhould aftk them
himfelf? You had better afk them.”

Being examined, his evidence was this:

Queft. ¢ Did you ever explain the Cur-
ra Nama you {pcke of to Mobhun Perfaud ?

Anfs
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Anf.  “ Mohun Perfaud went in his pa-
lenkine to the houfe of Maha Rajah, and I
followed after. I do not know what con-
verfation paffed between Maha Rajah and
Mohun Perfaud. Maha Rajah fent for the
Curra Nama to his own houfe; Mohun
Perfaud was prefent when 1 read it. The
Curra Nama was afterwards thewn to Pud-
mohun Dofs.

RQueff.  “ When you fhewed the Curra
Nama to Mohun Perfaud, what did he fay?

Anf. ‘¢ He faid nothing.

RQueft. < Did he rake no objection ?

nf. ¢ He did not fay a word of it in
my hearing ; he only faid, “ the fpace of
fix months 1s written.”

Queff. Did Mohun Perfaud fee Bol-
lakey Dofs’s name written to it?

Anf. ¢ He did.

RQuefi. “ Why did Mohun Perfaud de-
fire yoy to go to Maha Rajah?

nf. < He defired me to go along with
him.

Queff. « Why?

Anf. ¢ He did not tell me any thing
particular, I explained to him the Nagree
paper. '

Crofs Examanation.
Queff. * What was the fum mentioned

in the Curra Nama? ) -
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Anf. « I faw a promife in favour of
the governor and Mr. Pearfon; likewife
an account of a bond for jewels; and laftly,
for 35,000 rupees on account of teeps. Ta
the article of the bond for jewels, no fum
was fpecified : “There were fums fpecified
to the Maha Rajah and the governor, but
I do not recolle¢t what they were.

Queft. ¢ Is the Curra Nama, you now
mention, the fame you made up the books
from ?

Anf. ¢ It was the fame; but I did not
extra@ the account: Pudmohun Dofs did.

Queff. ¢ Who produced the Curra Na-
ma—DMohun Perfaud or Maha Rajah?
~ Anf.  Mabha Rajah fent for it from
bis houfe: There was another Perfian
letter.

Queff. ¢ Did you point out to Mohun
Perfaud the name of Bollakey Dofs on that
paper ?

Anf. « Mohun Perfaud took the paper
in his awn hand, and read it.

‘Quefft. % Was this the firft time you
had feen the paper?
Anf.  ‘* Mohun Perfaud took me to the

houfe ; Pudmohun Dofs thewed me it be-
fore.

f%«%? “ Why did you not mention thig
before
A,
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Anf.  * Mohun Perfaud forbid me to
mention it: He has given me no viGuals
for thefe four years.

RQueff.  ““ Did you then remember it ?
Anf. ¢ Mohun Perfaud had forbid me
to tell. .

RQueff. ¢ Asyou were {worn to tell the
whole truth, and have mentioned this Cur-
ra Nama fo often, why did you not men-
tion this circumftance before ?

Anf. ¢ If nobody afked me about it,
why fhould T tell the bad a&tions of Mohun
Perfaud ?

Court. * Becaufe it is to fave the life of
an innocent perfon.

Anf.  “ Now you afk me the queftion,
I recollet it: I did not before.

RQueff. < Who have you converfed with
fince laft night?

Anf. < I went down to examine the
papers, came here, went home, and did
not fee or converfe with any one laft night,

Queff. < Have you fpoke to any body
to-day !

Anf. < 1 went to the Houfe of Mr.
Jarrett to converfe with a Nagree Mohurer,

Queff. < Were there any other people
at Mr. Jarrett’s? i
Anf. < There were ten or twelve people.

et

I21
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RQueff. * Did you converfe with any of
them?

Anf. ¢ 1did not: I converfed with my
OWIl man.

Queft.  « Did you fpeak to your own
man about the Curra Nama?

Anf. < 1did not fpeak to any one: I
fpoke to nobody but the court.

Queff. ¢ Did you not fend a written
account to Maha Rajah of every thing that
you knew ?

Anfo ¢ 1did write a Perfian letter to
Maha Rajah: Maha Rajah wrote a Perfian
letter to me: Having read it, I wrote him
an account of books and accounts, and a
few words of circumftances that happened
before Bollakey Dofs’s death.

RQueff. < Did you in that paper relate
this circumftance?
. Anf. ¢ So far as related to Pudmohun
Dofs I did.

Queff. ¢ Did you write that paper for
the purpofe of acquainting the Maha Ra-
jah of all you knew?

Anf. ¢ 1did inform him of all the cir-
cumftances but this.

Quefi. ¢ Why did you not inform him

of this?
_ A4nf. <« Mohun Perfand defired me to
fay the words were erafed and fcratched
out,
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out, and therefore I did not fay any thing
about it.

Queft.  “ When did Mohun Perfaud de-
{ire you to fay this?

Anf. ¢ He told me a great while ago,
before Balgovind, of all the circumfiances.

RQueff. < Did you mention in your
letter, that you wrote to Maha Rajah what
Mohun Perfaud had faid to you?

Anf. ¢ No.

RQueff. ““ Why did you noi, can vru
tell any honeft reafon?

Anf. ¢ Becaufe I am a fervant to Gurn.
gabiffen, and Mohun Perfaud is ki« attor-
ney, and Gungabiflen lives with Molun
Perfaud.

Queft. ¢ Did you thew Mohun Perfaud
the letter you wrote to Maha Rajah ?

Asf, <1 did not; [ only wrote to
Maha Rajah to acquaint him with the
accounts.

Ruefi. < Did you write nothing but
concerning accounts ?

Anf. 1 muft own the truth; I did
not write to Maha Rajah any thing about
this circumftance ; Mohun Perfaud is a great
man, he told me not.

RQuefi. ¢ Was not Maha Rajah a greater
man than Mohun Perfaud ?
Anf. ¢ 1 was much afraid of Mohun

Perfaud.
Q.

123
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Queff. “ Did you recolle& this circum~
ftance at the time you wrote this letter?
Anf, * I did not.

Queff. ¢« If you had recollefted it, would
you have wrote it?
Anf. < 1 certainly fhould.

Queff.  *¢ Then your being afraid of Mo-
hun Perfaud was not the reafon why you did
not write 1t ?

Anf. ¢ I am much afraid of Mohun
Perfaud.

(Queftion repeated.)
Anf. ‘I was afraid of Mohun Perfaud.

(Queftion again repeated.)
Anf. ¢ 1 did not recolle& it.

Queff. ¢ The being afraid of Mohun
Perfaud, and the not recolle&ting it, are
two different reafons; both of them cannot
be true: Was it becaufe you was afraid of
Mohun Perfaud, or becaufe you did not
recollet it ? ‘

(No anfwer could be procured.)

Queff.  « When did Mohun Perfaud firft
bid you mention it?

Anf. ¢ He took a written paper from
me; in this written paper he made me
write ten words I did not know, and leave
out ten words I did know.

Queff. ¢ Do you mean that Mohua
Perfaud occafioned you to write to Maha

Rajah?
Anf



SIR ELIJAH IMPEY.

Anf. ¢ Mohun Perfaud and I were on
bad terms when the affair was in the
Adawlet. I gave evidence in favour of
Maha Rajab: The complaint was, that
Maha Rajah had taken money oppreflively ;
I gave evidence that he did not.

Queff. « Was you at that time afraid
of Mohun Perfaud ?

_ Anf. ¢ No; 1 was not afraid at that
time.

RQuefl. “ Were you afraid of Mohun
Perfaud when you faid that the books of
the army were feparated from Bollakey
Dofs’s other papers by his order?

Anf. ¢ Mohun Perfaud forbid me to
tell I am afraid of him.

Queff.  “ When was it Mohun Perfaud
told you not to mention it ?

Anf. “ 1 belicve a year and half or two
years ago. In the late profecution Maha
Rajah told me, if I would write out a
paper, I fhould have my wages; I did
write out a paper, I do not know the par-
ticulars.

RQuefl. ¢ Did that paper contain all
you know of this tranfaction ?

Anfe ¢ I wrote it out, and I copied it.

Queff. ¢ Did Mohun Perfaud tell you

what to write, or did you tell him ?
Anf. « Mohun Perfaud wrote it out
firft ; he ufed to tell me when I wrote it
out,

128
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out, he would pay me the wages: It re-
mained ten or fourteen days on the bed of
Gungabiflen.

Queff. ¢ Did Mohun Perfaud. at any
other time, except the time laft mentioned
(about two years, or a year and a half

" ago), defire you not to mention it ?

Printed trial,

page 1135.

Anf. ‘ In the paper he gave me to
copy this i1s not mentioned, which I ob-
ferved could not add any thing to it.

(Queftion repeated.)

Anf. ¢ Noj; about two years, or two
vears and a half ago, he told me two or
three times, but never told me fince I put
bim in mind I knew another circumfitance.

Queff.  ** Did he ever mention it but
thefe times ?

Anf.  * No.

RQueff. ¢ When did you receive the let-
ter from Vlaha Rajah?

Anf. < Itiseight, ten, or fifteen days
fince I got Maha Rajah’s letter.”

This is tedious, and without a knowledge
of the relt of the trial, I fear almoft unin-
telligible.

My obfervatioﬁs made to the jury on this
evidence, are in-thefe words: ¢ Kiffen Juan
Dofs delivered all his evidence, tiil this

‘morping, with fuch fimplicity, and with

fuch
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fuch an air of candor and trlith, that I
gave full affent to every thing he faid,
and I am extremely chagrined that there has
arifen any caufe'to fufpe® any part of
his evidence. He mentioned a paper which
he calls a Curra Nama, in which the
whole of this tranfaction was written, and
which was acknowledged and figned by
Bollakey Dofs, though the entry made in
the book after the death of Bollakey Dofs,
by order of Pudmohun Dofs, and purport-
ing to be in the lifetime of Bollakey Dofs,
carried marks of fufpicion with it; yet
I own Kiflen Juan Dofs had fo com-
pletely gained my confidence, that I gave
implicit credit to him. Many attempts
were made to eftablifh it in evidence, which
failed of legal proof; but as I thought fo
well of Kiflen Juan Dofs, and as it would
have been extremely hard, if fuch a paper
had exifted, that the prifoner fhould be de-
prived of the benefit of it, I faid (baving
Jirft efked the confent of my brethren) that,
though it was not ftrictly evidence, 1
would leave it to you to give fuch weight
to it as you thought it deferved. I fiill leave
it to you; and if you believe that fuch a
paper ever exifted, it would be the higheft
injuftice not to acquit the prifoner.”

“ Attempts were made to bring this to
the knowledge of Mohuwn Perfaud; and if
it did exift, and was in the knowledge of
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Mohun Pe#(sud, this profecution is moft
horrid and diabolical. Mohun Perfaud is
guilty of a crime, in my apprehenfion, of
a nature more horrid than murder.”

¢ But 1 own what pafled after the coun-
fel for the prifoner had clofed his evidence,
has very much weakened the confidence I
had in Kiflen Juan Dofs. The counfel did
not defire that he fhould be called, affign-
ing (as is ufual) for their reafon, that they
had forgot.to examine to any particular
point which was contained in their inftruc-
tions; but we are informed ¢ that the
Maha Rajah had fomething to fay:” All
that he fays is, That he defires Kiflen Juan
Dofs may be further interrogated as to the
Curra Nama. The queftion then is imme-
diately put to him, Whether he ever exe
plained the Curra Nama to Mohun Per-
faud? and then he gives the account of
Mohun Pérfaud’s having {een it at Maha
Rajah Nundocomar’s.”

“ When he is examined to the reafon of
his not having told it before, all that fim-
plicity, all that air of truth and candor,
which we had remarked in him, inflantly
vanifhed ; his looks were caft down, his
tongue faultered, he prevaricates, he contra-
di@s himfelf, he did not feem the fame man ;
“ he did not: tell becaufe he was not afked’;
he did not mention it to Maha Rajah Nun-
docomar in his letter, becaufe he was afraid
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